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1.
Compulsory (Case study):







L&T building contractor entered into an agreement for execution of certain works for the Public Works Department. Due to the delay on the part of the PWD officials the work could not be completed on time as stipulated in the contract document. The contractor had to wait to commence the execution of the work. Thus a breach of contract by one party may discharge the other from all further responsibilities. 
Question:

Under what circumstances a party may be relieved from his contract responsibilities?

2.
a.
Define construction contract.  What are the essential features of the contract?

(10) 
b.
Explain the different types of construction contracts.                             
  


(10)
(OR)

3.
a.
What are the features involved in the International contract document? 
  


(10)

b.
What is Law of Torts? Explain.                                                                     


(10)
4.
What are the evaluating procedures used for tender? 

              

(OR)

5.
Discuss the World Bank procedures and guidelines regarding Tenders.         

6.
What are the statutory provisions under the Arbitration Act 1996 with respect to appointment, powers and duties of Arbitrators?



              

(OR)

7.
Write short note on: 


a.
Agency Law           





    








(6)


b.
Property Law





    









(6)


c.
Local Government laws for approval 


    







(8)

8.
How is the workman compensation act protecting the Construction Labours?

(OR)

9.
What are the special features involved in the Child labour Act? Explain.
   






